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MR HOGAN: This is the matter involving
the Allure Salon, 428 Southwest Drive, in
Joneshoro, Arkansas.

|"ve talked to M. Shepard beforehand,
Madam Chair, and he has no objection to the
introduction of this 5-page document, front and
back, which includes a Notice of Hearing and the
I nspector's Report.

| know that he has sone extenuating
circunstances that he wants to explain to the
Conmittee. The two violations that have been
cited, is that the salon's |icense was not
current and that the |icense was not posted.

| know M. Shepard has recently purchased
this business and I'Il just introduce this as an
Exhibit No. 1, Madam Court Reporter, and if it's
okay with the Conmittee, turn it over to
M. Shepard to explain his circunstances.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibit No. 1 was narked for
i dentification and is attached hereto.)

MR SHEPARD: | purchased the salon in
Decenber of last year and |'ve been -- me and
the previous owner, who still works there,
Shelly Rounsville, nme and her had been
di scussing it for several nonths and so

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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finally bought it in Decenber of |ast year and
bought a business license, and she had --
honestly, there's some m scomunication between
her and I. She had asked ne if | had got a
busi ness license fromthe state and | said yes
because -- | amjust pleading ignorance here,
["mgoing to be honest. | didn't realize you
had to get a business license fromthe city,
plus a salon license fromthe state, and she had
told nme that she had her license, so there was
sone m scommuni cation there.

So in January, | was noving right along,
thinking | was perfectly legal and had done
everything right, and then the first of
February -- | have sone paperwork here -- |
was -- fell on sone ice and had an accident and
separated ny shoul der, |unbar, and had two discs
in ny neck that were bulging and had to have
surgery on ny shoulder, and for the month, up
until actually two weeks earlier -- |'ve just
been rel eased to go back to work today, and
have all ny paperwork there.

So | was out of the shop for two nonths.
She would call me periodically just to let nme
know, you know, everything is going -- because

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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we had sone new girls that were working there.
And then | get a call fromher one day saying
that, you know, an inspector had cone by and
asked me if | had that |icense yet and | said,
yeah, you know | already bought that in January.

So at that point, the -- | guess the fine
was, you know, already established or whatever,
so | got everything that | needed. | got on the
website, got the proper formto fill out and

sent that in and paid for that |icense.

And to help ne nake sure that those things
are going now, | have a manager in the shop now
soneone who's hel ping ne keep up with those
sorts of things.

There had been letters apparently sent to
the shop and | never received them or nothing
and -- because they was in her name, and she
just assuned that, you know, she wasn't the
owner, so she -- you know, | guess they went in
the trash.

And | don't deny the claim and it won't
happen again, | assure you, nowthat | -- |'ve
went on the website and |'ve | ooked at all the
rules and regul ati ons and educated nyself on
t hem

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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And that's ny side of what happened.

MR,

HOGAN: Do the Menbers of the Committee

have any questions for M. Shepard about the
al l egations or circunstances?

| understood, just to nake sure, you have
received your |icense now?

t here.

5 55553

SHEPARD:  Yes.

HOGAN:  Now you are currently |icensed?
SHEPARD:  Yes.

HOGAN: And it is currently posted?
SHEPARD: Yes, it's currently posted in

HOGAN:  And the owner of -- the

previous owner, she continues to work there?

[icens

of this

R _%_% 23

SHEPARD:  She still works there, yes.
BUTENSCHOEN:  So you paid the renewa
and the violation fine?

SHEPARD:  Yes, sir.

BWEMﬁKEN Ckay. What's the point

AKARD: Has he paid the fine?
RUDOLPH: The violation hadn't been

pai d, but the |icensing has.

23

SHEPARD: Ch, okay. | apol ogi ze.
BUTENSCHCEN:  The $129 --

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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SHEPARD:  Ckay.

BUTENSCHOEN: -- that needs to be paid.
SHEPARD: Sure, | can pay that.

HOGAN: | think, as | understood from

talking to you earlier, that you were concerned
about the | anguage in the notice about possible
revocation of your |icense?

MR SHEPARD: Yes.

MR HOGAN: And you wanted to cone today
and explain to the Commttee your circunstances
and ask --

MR SHEPARD: Yes.

2333

MR HOGAN: -- themto take that into
consi deration?
MR SHEPARD: Yes, | just didn't -- there's

six girls working there. They're -- they're
great and | wouldn't want anything to happen to
their .

MR- HOGAN: The proposed violation is --
total proposed penalty, Madam Chair and Menbers
of the Cormittee, is $129, and he has paid -- or
he has renewed his license, so the issue is
whet her or not, today, the Conmttee wishes to
assess the penalty of $129, or you can take |ess
or nore.

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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MR BUTENSCHOEN. | make a notion that we
accept the $129. Call it education.

MR SHEPARD: Yes.

M5. CAVER | second that.

M5. AKARD: Al in favor?

(Committee Menbers raising their hands in response.)

MR BUTENSCHOEN. Thank you.

MR HOGAN: Thank you, M. Shepard.

MR SHEPARD: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Wl |, first off, let me
apol ogi ze. | went by the Agenda that said that
the hearing started at 9:30. | didn't realize
that 9:30 nmeant 9:15.

For the record, nmy nane is Charlie Multon,
["I'l be acting as the Admi nistrative Hearing
Oficer for this matter.

This is styled "Before the Cosmetol ogy
Techni cal Advisory Conmittee in the natter of
Li cense No. 53424, Arkansas Departnent of
Heal th, Petitioner, versus Salon Nula & Conpany,
Respondent.” The owner is Fionnola Rutherford.

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Fi onnul a.

HEARI NG OFFICER:  |'m sorry.

M5. RUTHERFORD: It's okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  You' ve already identified

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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yoursel f for the record?

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Uh- huh.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  And | guess you sat
t hrough the previous hearing, did you not,
ma' anf

M5. RUTHERFORD: Yes, sir.

HEARI NG OFFICER:  So it's going to be
structured just slightly different, since |
arrived on the scene here. Theoretically I
shoul d have been here for the first one and
basically run the hearing.

My job is to make sure that you get a fair
hearing, so the Board -- the Conmttee gets a
chance to hear your side of the story.

M. Hogan here represents the Petitioner
so consequently it's his burden. He goes first.
He puts on whatever evidence that he's got,
what ever witnesses he's got. You get a chance
to question those witnesses if you'd |ike.

If, as we go through this proceeding, you
have got any questions or you've got sone
concern, you don't fully understand what's going
on, make certain that you bring it to ny
attention. | want everyone to be on the sane
page, so at the end of this you do feel that you

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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got a fair shake.

Al right?

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Uh- huh.

HEARI NG OFFI CER And you're doing fine. |
woul d ask you that when you do respond to
anybody as we go through this, that you give a
verbal response instead of a nod of the head.

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  It's beneficial for you
and her.

MS. RUTHERFORD: Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Hogan, could you
identify yourself for the record, please?

MR HOGAN: Rick Hogan, Ceneral Counsel for
t he Arkansas Departnent of Health.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  And, ma'am you've
already identified yourself. Wo have you got
with you?

M5. RUTHERFORD: M husband, Todd
Rut herford.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Al'l right. Anybody el se
t hat you brought today?

M5. RUTHERFORD: No, sir.

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. Wy don't we
swear in the witnesses? | know you're going to

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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be testifying and your husband is probably going
to be saying sonmething, as well.

Wio are your W tnesses?

MR HOGAN: Brenda Morgan.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Wbul d you rai se your
right hands, please?

MR HOGAN: Well, let me also swear in
Kel l'i.

(All wtnesses sworn in sinultaneously.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER Do you have any exhibits?
You' ve got one exhibit?

MR HOGAN: Yes, that's our exhibit.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Wl |, just put the
whole -- we will nmark, as Board's Exhibit No. 1,
a conpilation package and admt that into
evi dence.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibit No. 1 was narked for
identification and is attached hereto.)

Ms. Rutherford, have you brought anything
wi th you, any docunents, or anything that you
want the Board to take a | ook at?

M5. RUTHERFORD: Well, | have the
establ i shment |icense for 2011 that | had paid
the $150 for.

HEARI NG OFFI CER.  |s that your original?

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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Is that the only copy that you've got of that
license?

MS. RUTHERFORD: Yes, sir.

HEARING OFFICER:  If | mark it and move it
into evidence, you're not going to get it back.

M5. RUTHERFORD: (kay. Could you nake a
copy of it or should I have done that?

MR HOGAN: W can make a copy of it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER. Anyt hing el se that you've
got with you, ma'an?

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Somet hing fromthe
Arkansas Department of Health.

HEARI NG OFFI CER (kay. That's what's
al ready been admtted, but we can make a copy of
your |icense.

M5. RUTHERFORD: And then | have just the
original copy of what | signed on February 15th.

HEARI NG OFFI CER  That's already in
evi dence, as well.

MS. RUTHERFORD: Ckay. And that's all.

HEARI NG OFFI CER Okay. And we will mark
that as Respondent's Exhibit No. 1 and nove that
into evidence.

MS. RUTHERFORD: All right.

(WHEREUPON, Resp. Exhibit No. 1 was marked

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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for identification and is attached hereto.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Hogan, do you want to
make an opening statenent?

MR HOGAN: No, sir, |['Il waive that.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Since he's wai ved an
opening statement, I'mgoing to ask you to do

the sane thing, Ms. Rutherford.

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFICER Al right. M. Hogan
call your first wtness, please.

MR- HOGAN: Just for the record, we'd like
the Conmttee to be able to take notice of the
of the rules and regul ations of the Cosnetol ogy
Comm ttee and the Board of Health.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: W' Il incorporate, by
reference, both the statutes and the regs that
are governing this proceeding.

MR HOGAN: Madam Chairman, and Menbers of
the Conmttee, | had an opportunity to talk to
M. and Ms. Rutherford beforehand and I know
t hey' ve been through Exhibit No. 1 before, and
it's two sinple allegations. It's the |icense
not being current, which they have corrected
that, and not being posted currently. | don't
believe there's any need for clarification at

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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this point by M. Morgan.

| would just turn over the matter, if it's
appropriate, M. Hearing Oficer, to the
Rut herfords and ask themto explain why they' re

here today.
HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Sure. Ms. Rutherford?
MS. RUTHERFORD: Well, | understand | sent

it inlate and there's sonme penalties due, and
had signed for this and put it with all ny
paperwork. And when | was going through
everything last week, | realized that there was
a penalty due for sending this in late, so |I'm
just here to resolve the issue, the situation in
any way possible.

MR RUTHERFORD: And a reduction in the
violation, the fees.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Rutherford, you have
to speak up.

MR RUTHERFORD: We're looking for a
reduction in the penalty, the fees of $856, if
we coul d have that reduced.

EXAM NATI ON OF FI ONNULA RUTHERFORD

BY MR HOGAN.
So the proposed penalty that's listed in the |ast
page of the exhibit, or next to the | ast page, asked for

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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$856 and al so the $150 for the new sal on, which you've
paid and been properly |icensed.
Do you want to tell the Conmttee a little bit about

your circunstances? | mean, have you been in business

for --

A W' ve been in business for nine years, and it's

just -- you know, |'ve had sone health issues recently and

["mnot as busy as |'mused to being, so I'mjust having a
little bit of a hard time in the salon right now

Q Have you had any previous violations or problens

or --

A No, sir

Q Have you al ways paid your fees --

A Yes.

Q -- your license fees?

A Yes.

Q -- and renewed it appropriately?

A Yes, ny license, ny business |icense, ny

establishment |icense, ny sales permt, ny cosnetol ogy

|'i cense.

Q s there any particul ar circunstances that have
happened in the last six nmonths or so that caused --

mean, you knew it had to be renewed?

A Yes. And it's just -- you know, like | said earlier,
getting around just a day late, a dollar short, just

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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trying to keep ny head above the water with the salon
Q I's there anything el se you want to tell the
Committee, as far as reasons or circunmstances that you're
asking themto --
A Vell, | understand that I'mat fault and woul d j ust
like to see what we could do to just take care of the
situation. If | need to pay the $856 in full, |
probably -- | would be able to take care of that, but just
not today, at this noment. |If | could give you postdated
checks, or if we're able to maybe | essen the fee, maybe
|"d be able to take care of it today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, do you

have any questions for the Rutherfords?

BY M5. AKARD
Q Wien did you renew?
A She came in the salon on February the 15th and | had
taken the paperwork hone and | think | sent the check out
on March 11th, and | received ny establishnment |icense.
It was issued on March 31st.
Q So it was several years |ate?
A Several ? \Wat do you nmean several years |ate?

MR BUTENSCHOEN. It was two years |ate.

BY M5. AKARD:
Q [t was two years |ate?
A | think -- wasn't this the one where you were

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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doing -- like you had taken a picture, a photograph card,
and | think that's where all the confusion had gotten?
Q So we're not just tal king about a couple of nonths?
A | guess | didn't realize that -- | thought that
because the card said 2011 on it, that I didn't -- | don't
know how somet hi ng had got mi sconstrued, because |ike
said, in the nine years that |'ve been in business this is
the first time that anything has been late. Like ny
cosnetol ogy, my business |icense, the tax |icense, so
think that was a m sunderstanding on ny part.

Because renenber you had issued a card with the
phot ograph on it, and wasn't that going to be a few --
like you had it for a few years?
Q Two years.

A Ckay. It was for two years and | thought that -- so
| didn"t -- like when she came in, | didn't even realize
that this was out of date because | thought -- and

shoul d have brought it with ne -- it said March 31st,
2011.

Q So you had the establishnment |icense --

A | had the establishment |icense -- because sonetine
| ast year the card didn't -- | guess the card went out of

effect, and | didn't realize that, so when she cane in and
inforned nme --
MS. KERSEY: They all expired 2010.

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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MS. RUTHERFORD: They did?

MS. KERSEY: Yes. | nean, we would have to
get a copy of that because what it's saying here
in our system is that it expired in 2008, so we
definitely need to see a copy of that.

M5. RUTHERFORD: Ckay. Well, | have it at
t he sal on.

MS. KERSEY: It woul dn't have been 2011.

It woul d have been 2010.

M5. CAVER But would it have expired in
‘08 --

M5. RUTHERFORD: Wasn't it -- there was a
certain card --

MS. KERSEY: No, the --

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  What's happening i s you
have too many people speaking --

MS. KERSEY: Sorry, yeah.

M5. AKARD: Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  -- at the sane tinme and
she's going to have a difficult time, so you
can't speak over one another. You each have to
take a turn.

All right. So who's -- who's next?

M5. RUTHERFORD: | woul d like to know what
| need to do to take care of it and resolve it.

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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kay?

And if I'"mat fault and | didn't get it
renewed, | just need to know what | need to do
to take care of it so | can continue with ny
busi ness. And you know -- and | guess that was
my msunderstanding with all of this.

MS. KERSEY: kay --

M5. RUTHERFORD: And |I'malso at fault for
sending it in late.

MS. KERSEY: -- do you have the salon
license card or was it your personal one or --

M5. RUTHERFORD: | had two. | had a sal on
license, an establishnent card and | had ny
cosnet ol ogy |icense.

MS. KERSEY: (kay.

MS. RUTHERFORD: And they're at the sal on.
| did not bring those with me. | didn't think I
needed them

MS. AKARD: Brenda, did you have sonet hing
to add?

M5. MORGAN: | was just making sure that
she knew she had to have two need, the
cosnetol ogy and the salon |icense, which she did
from8 to 10. | nean, 8 to -- | don't know. |
don't renenber exactly what was on the -- the

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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dates on that. Evidently, it's what | put down
here.

MR BUTENSCHOEN: Wiy is the fine so high?

MS. KERSEY: Jim asked why is the fine so
high? |1f the systemis showing that it expired
in 2008, that's why the fine is so high

MR BUTENSCHOEN. Well, three years, |
guess.

MS. KERSEY: Yeah. So if she shows us a
copy that she had that, and it just wasn't
updated in the system-- is it? Do you got it?

M5. RUDCLPH. It wasn't updated in the
syst em

M5. KERSEY: (Onh, it wasn't.

M5. RUTHERFORD: (kay. So it was two
years

MS. KERSEY: Ckay. So that's why the fine
is so high, because it's like $25 and then it's
a dollar a day.

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Ch.

M5. KERSEY: That's why.

MR BUTENSCHOEN. That -- that explains
that. Never mnd

M5. RUTHERFORD: Ckay. So what do | have
to do at this point intime to take care of this

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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matter?

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Ms. Rutherford, what
they're probably going to do is go off the
record and deliberate and then tell you what it
is that you're going to do.

MS. RUTHERFORD:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Hogan, do you have
any ot her questions?

MR HOGAN: Nothing further, M. Hearing
Oficer. W have an admtted violation and
there's no additional evidence that we have to
present. | would close our evidence at this
time.

HEARI NG OFFICER: Al right. Wat we'll
do -- what we'll do, is we'll go off the record
and the Coomittee will deliberate off the
record. Once they reach a decision, they'll
cone back on the record and announce it with a
mot i on.

(Of-the-record deliberations.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Let's go back on the
record. The Committee has a question.

MR BUTENSCHOEN. Brenda, was she inspected
in'09 and '107?

M5. MORGAN: Yes, she has been inspected in

Michelle Satterfield, CCR
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those years. | do not know the date at all.
['msure that Mchelle woul d have that
information for me.

MR BUTENSCHOEN. But according to this,
she didn't have a current |license in '09 or
2010.

MS. KERSEY: No, she did.

MR BUTENSCHOEN. So how di d she pass?

M5. AKARD: Yeah, that's what 1'd like to
know, too.

MORGAN: | don't think that is right.
BUTENSCHOEN:  Huh?

MORGAN: | don't think that is right.
BUTENSCHOEN. Wl |, |

MORGAN: |'msaying | would have to

| ook at my inspection sheets fromthat. You
know, that's two years ago, too, and | just do
not think I would not wite -- if it had been
inspected, | don't know what happened. Once |
turned that in, I don't know.

M5. CAVER And that's the first thing you
l ook for at the salon?

M5. MORGAN: That's the first thing |
she knows that's the first thing | look at. |
was there last year, | was there the year

P2353
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before. | don't --

M5. RUTHERFORD: She was there.

MR BUTENSCHOEN: |'mnot doubting that. |
just -- if you were there in '09, when she
didn't renew, it should have been a violation in
'09, correct?

M5. MORGAN: Exactly.

M5. CAVER  And she's really thorough.

M5. RUDCLPH. Let ne | ook back and see.
Because she was inspected on 9/1/2009, 6/25/2010
and we' Il have to |l ook back and see --

MR, BUTENSCHOEN: But | nean, if --

M5. RUDOLPH. -- if she was sent letters.

MS. KERSEY: Well, if it's in there, no,
because, remenber, we weren't recording
violations in the inspection |og.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Ms. Rutherford, you
wanted to add somet hi ng?

M5. RUTHERFORD: Well, | just -- if | had
gotten any kind of paperwork, any kind of notice
that | owed it, or that | didn't renewit,
woul d have taken care of it.

Like I said, | knowit's ny -- I'mat fault
because | sent it in late, but | didn't know
that | owed it. | didn't know that it was not

Michelle Satterfield, CCR



0O NO Ol WDN -

NRONNRONNRPRRRRRRRRR R
OB WNRERLOWOOWMNOOUNAWNERERO®

Page 25

up to date. | just -- like if | had gotten any
notification at all in 2009, | would have taken
care of then. Okay? Because |'ve been in
busi ness for nine years and | try to keep up
with taxes, payroll, everything, and like I
said, it's just --

MS. KERSEY: | think that we need a copy of
that card |icense.

M5. RUTHERFORD: The card? Ckay.

MS. KERSEY: Because when they were using
that system a lot of stuff was not entered.

MR BUTENSCHOEN: Real | y?

M5. KERSEY: And so if she has a copy of a
card license --

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  You're on the record.

MS. KERSEY: -- yeah, | know -- that says
that her license didn't expired until 2010,
because it had to be '10, all those cards
expired in "10 -- we're tal king about froma
while -- from3/1 until now. Ckay? | mean,
definitely that woul d obviously make the fine a
| ot smaller, you know, because it would just be
a year if you have a copy -- | nean, we need to
see a copy of that card.

M5. RUTHERFORD: Would there not be a copy
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inthe file?

MS. KERSEY: That's what we're saying.
[t"s not in our system

MS. RUTHERFORD: Ch, okay.

M5. AKARD: But we have an inspection
report that is saying -- right here, our
inspector is saying that it expired in '08.

M5. MORGAN. | didn't put that down there.
| didn't put "expired 12/31/08."

| put "salon is not current." The other
statenent there is fromthe office

M5. AKARD: Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER Wiy don't we go off the
record for a second?

M5. CAVER  Ckay.

(O f-the-record discussion.)

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. W're back on
the record.

MR BUTENSCHOEN: | nake a notion to table
this.

Brenda, did you want to tal k?

M5. MORGAN. Yes. | was just going to say
if she has a card license through 12 of 2010,
then she woul d only owe from January 31st unti
February the 15th. That would be all that she
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woul d owe.

MR BUTENSCHOEN: Correct. And if she has
such a card, that would explain why there was no
wite-up prior.

| make a notion that we table this item
until Ms. Rutherford has an opportunity to
produce the document for her establishnent
license prior to this year.

M5. CAVER | second that.

M5. AKARD: Al in favor?

(Committee Menbers raising their hands in response.)

MS. RUTHERFORD: Ckay. Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER: | will note, for the
record, that the decision to table was
unanimous. We will close this one for now and
maybe we will open it up next nonth, but maybe
not .

MS. RUTHERFORD: Ckay. Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER Al right. This is
styled "Before the Cosnetol ogy Techni cal
Advi sory Conmittee in the matter of License No.
65632, Rose Spa, Arkansas Department of Health,
Petitioner, versus Rose Spa, LLC, Respondent."

And, sir, will you be so kind as to
identify yourself for the record? Please, state
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your nane?

MR TRAN. Yes, sir, ny nane is Quoc Tran,
and | amthe managi ng -- nmanagi ng menber of the
Rose Spa, LLC

HEARI NG OFFICER Al right. M. Hogan
could you identify yourself for the record,
pl ease?

MR HOGAN: M nane is Rick Hogan. [|'mthe
General Counsel for the Heal th Departnent.

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. M. Tran, You
sat through the previous hearing that we just
had, maybe even a couple of them so you' re sort
of famliar with how the process works?

MR TRAN: Yes, sir

HEARI NG OFFICER: | run the hearing, but I
don't make the decision. The Conmittee is the
one that makes the decision. And you' ve already
stated, off the record, that you're not
necessarily going to contest the findings of the
order. I'mguessing you're here to ask the
Board for sone kind of leniency; is that right?

MR TRAN: Yes, sir

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. G ven that,
do you have any documents or anything that you
want the Commttee to take a | ook at?
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MR TRAN: No, sir

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. Wy don't we
mark, as Exhibit No. 1, the Oder and Notice of
Hearing and the Inspection Report that's
attached to it and admt that as Conmttee's
Exhi bit No. 1.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibit No. 1 was narked for
identification and is attached hereto.)

M. Hogan, would you identify yourself for
the record, please?

MR HOGAN: Rick Hogan. [|'m Cenera
Counsel for the Health Departnent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER. Al right.

MR HOGAN: | don't knowif you had a
chance to see it, M. Tran, but | want to make
sure he's had a --

HEARI NG OFFI CER: | think he's got sone
docunents with him

MR TRAN. | have the violation notice and
t hese docunents.

MR HOGAN: Do you have a copy of this?
This is the Inspection Report.

MR TRAN. | don't have it with me, but I'm
sure when the inspector come in the last tinme,
she -- the other partner in ny business probably
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have this documentati on.

MR HOGAN: Do you want it while you
testify today? Do you want it to testify fron®

MR TRAN. | don't, no.

MR HOGAN: All right. Very good.

HEARING OFFICER Al right. W wll
i ncorporate, by reference, the statutes and
regul ations that are governing this proceeding.

M. Hogan, | don't know if you're going to
call any witnesses. M. Tran stated that he's
not necessarily going to contest, but we can go
ahead and swear in any individuals that you
m ght be calling or mght be testifying.

MR HOGAN: If | may, M. Tran, raise your
right hand, and, Mchelle, raise your right
hand, too, just in case.

(All wtnesses sworn in sinultaneously.)

HEARING OFFICER° M. Tran, as | said to
t he previous Respondents, ny job is to nake
certain that you get a chance to tell the
Comm ttee your side of the story, or get a
chance to ask themfor |eniency or whatever it
IS that you want to present to them

So as we go through this, if at any tine
you' ve got a question or you want to provide
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themw th something, just bring it to ny
attention and | will make sure that happens.
Al right?

MR TRAN. Yes, sir

HEARI NG OFFI CER. Al'l right.

M. Hogan, you want to proceed?

MR HOGAN: Yes, sir.

M. Hearing Oficer, we've already admtted
this exhibit into evidence and Ms. Mrgan is
here if we need to ask her any questions, but I
believe this is not necessarily being contested,
so at this point | would just tender Ms. Mrgan
as a witness or -- and then give M. Tran the
opportunity to present his information

But if I may ask you just one question
before we go. In the Inspection Report, it
says, "Don't know if salon is current. Owner
had license with himtoday." That's expired
12/ 12/ 10. Maybe | just need to ask Ms. Mdrgan
t hat .

EXAM NATI ON OF BRENDA MORGAN

BY MR HOGAN:

What does that nean?

It neant that when | asked for the salon |icense,
when | did not see them posted, that | was told that the
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owner was -- obviously he was not there. | know that.
And that he had the license with him which would have
been the -- | didn't knowif they were the card |icense or

the paper |icense at that point in tinme.

Q And they had expired --

A | was not aware of that until | received this.

That's the -- when the office gets these inspections, they
wite that down there.

Q kay.

A | did not wite that.

Q So that was wittenin --

MR HOGAN: Kelli, that was witten in by
the office, that his |icense expired December
12th of 2010; is that correct?

MS. KERSEY: Yes, |'massunmng that
Mchelle wote that.

THE WTNESS: And, see, if you | ook up at
the top, line 5 it also has the expiration.
That's how she checks them and coordi nates the

report.
MR HOGAN: Ckay. |I'Il pass the witness to
M. Tran.

MR TRAN. | don't have any questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Tran, why don't you
go ahead and tell the Conmttee what it is that
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you are here for, or give your explanation, as
far as what happened and what you're asking them
for?

Go ahead.

MR TRAN. Ckay. Good norning. And let ne
start out by saying |'mso enbarrassed to be
here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Wul d you be so kind as
to speak up just a little bit?

MR TRAN. Sure, sir, | will. Let me try.

Let ne start off by saying that I'm
enbarrassed to be here today. GCkay? Wen
Ms. Brenda, the Inspector, cane into the salon
to inspect the facility the last time, | wasn't

inthe salon, so | -- | don't cone here to
disagree with all the violations that was handed
by Ms. Brenda. | just want to explain ny
situation.

| wasn't in the salon and the paperwork or
the citation that the violation that was handed

to us was kept in the salon and it -- it was --
didn't get to ny attention until alnost the
last -- a week or so ago.

Al'so, during that period of time we had
received this notice or letters fromthe

Michelle Satterfield, CCR



©O© 0 NOoO O WD PP

NRONNRONNRPRRRRRRRRR R
OB WNRELROOOWMNOOUNMWNRO

Page 34

Arkansas State Board of Cosnetol ogy, too.
Again, | wasn't in the salon at that tine, so
all this paper was sending to the salon's
address, which is at 11525 Cantrell Road.

| personally have not seen all these
papers, all these docunents, until last night.
And when | looked at it last night, | absolutely
agree that, yes, we was violated with these
violations, and it is ny fault that | have -- |
shoul d have kept updated with all these
information here, with all this |icenses, which
| had not, so it was entirely ny fault.

| amin graduate school and because of the
schoolwork and this, there was a |l ot of things
going on in my personal life and because of
that, I -- | did not -- | have not kept all the
licenses in the salon updated, and that's
entirely ny fault.

But, however, that is Rose Spa's first
violation, so I'masking the nenbers to please
consider the situation. W never have any
violation prior to these two violations, so if |
can ask the nenbers to, please, allow ne to pay
for the penalty and the |icense fee, and waive
the fine for these two violations. That's all
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ask.
HEARI NG OFFICER Al right. Thank you,
M. Tran.
MR HOGAN: Can | just follow up on that?
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Sure.
EXAM NATI ON OF QUOC TRAN
BY MR HOGAN.
Q The total proposed penalty violation is $117, and the
anount of the renewal |icense is $150?
A Yes, sir.
Q You paid the renewal |icense, right?
A Right now, not yet. Like | said, | didn't get all
this paper until | was looking at it last night, but I
have all the intention, after the neeting today, to go
straight to the State Board of Cosnetol ogy and renew ny
sal on |icense.
MR HOGAN: Ckay. That's all | have.
Can we go off the record just a second?
HEARI NG OFFI CER O f the record.
(Of the record.)
HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. W're back on
the record.
M. Hogan, anything else that you wanted to
ask M. Tran?
BY MR HOGAN.
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Q So your intent, today, is to pay your --
A Absol utely, sir.
Q And you're asking for relief on the actual penalty
anount, which was, what, $117?
A No. | said that if | -- if the Board may allow nme to
pay for the license renewing fee and the penalties, the
total of those two should be about $267, sonething in that
anmount .

Wien |I'mlooking at this second page of the Order of

Notice of Hearing, it said that if -- if the Commttee
finds you guilty at hearing, an assessment of up to $1,000
per violation. That's all | ask, if that violation --

Q So you're agreeing to pay the $267 that's included?
A Yes, sir.

MR HOGAN: Ckay. That's all | have.

HEARING OFFICER. Al right. Commttee
Menbers, any questions for M. Tran?

MR BUTENSCHOEN: Nope. | nake a notion
that we accept the penalty of $117 and reaffirm
the $150 license requirenent, for a total of
$267 payabl e soon.

MR TRAN. Today.

M5. CAVER | second that.

M5. AKARD: Al in favor?

(Commttee Menbers raising their hands in response.)
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HEARING OFFICER Al right. | wll note,
for the record, that the Commttee's decision
was unani nous.

| know you're not going to appeal it,

M. Tran, so --

MR TRAN. \Well, thank you for your kind
consi der ati on.

HEARI NG OFFICER Al right. Thank you.
W're off the record.

(Of the record.)

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. The next item
on the disciplinary agenda is styled "Before the
Cosnet ol ogy Technical Advisory Committee in the
matter of License No. 56496, Arkansas Depart nent
of Health, Petitioner, versus Salon Scarlet,
Respondent . "

s there anyone present from Salon Scarlet?

| will note, for the record, that there was
no response and that there is no one present
from Sal on Scarl et .

M. Hogan, would you identify yourself for
the record?

MR HOGAN: M nane is Rick Hogan, Ceneral
Counsel for the Health Departnent.

HEARI NG OFFICER Al right. And what we
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will do, iswe wll mark the Order and Notice of
Hearing and | nspection Report, which is a
conpi l ation exhibit, and admt that as
Commttee's Exhibit No. 1.
(WHEREUPQON, Exhibit No. 1 was nmarked for
identification and is attached hereto.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER: W' || swear in any
Wi tnesses there are.
MR HOGAN: Mchelle, and, Kelli, go ahead.
(Al witnesses sworn in sinultaneously.)

I will note and incorporate for reference, both the
code sections, as well as the regulations that are
governing this proceeding.

M. Hogan, | will turnit over to you.

MR, HOGAN: Thank you, M. Hearing O ficer.

|"d call Brenda Mdrgan to testify.

EXAM NATI ON OF BRENDA MORGAN

BY MR HOGAN.
Q Brenda, you've been sworn. Please, identify yourself
for the record and your position with the Departnent of
Heal t h.
A ["m Brenda Mrgan and |'man I nspector for
Cosnet ol ogy.
Q Brenda, | have in front of me, and we've admtted it
into evidence, a docunent dated February the 25th of this
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year, concerning an inspection you performed at Sal on
Scarl et.

Do you have that in front of you?
A Yes, sir.
Q I's this document, docunents that you prepared for the
hearing today?
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q Can you describe for the Commttee Menbers and for
the record, what you found when you inspected the facility
on that date?
A On February the 25th of 2011, | did a regular
inspection at Salon Scarlet at 11525 Cantrell Road in
Little Rock. | discovered that there was an expired sal on
license on the premises that day. And that was ny
findings, that they were in violation there.
Q Brenda, have you had any communication -- | noticed
that it's signed by --
A Carrie Parsons.

Q -- Carrie Parsons.
I's she the owner?
A Yes, sSir.

Q Do you have -- have you had any conversations wth
her about the violations?

A No, sir

Q To your know edge, have they renewed their |icense?
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A ["'mnot aware of that.
Q Al right. 1Is there anything further you need to
make the Conmttee aware of today?
A No, sir
MR HOGAN: Al right. 1'Il pass the
wi tness for questions fromthe Commttee.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, any
questions for this wtness?

No? Ckay.
MR HOGAN: Let me just briefly call
M chel | e.
EXAM NATI ON OF M CHELLE RUDCLPH
BY MR HOGAN:
Q State your name and what your position is for the
Depart nent .

A M chel I e Rudol ph, Business Operations Specialist.
Q Mchelle, there's some information on the Inspection
Report indicating that this license for Salon Scarlet had
expired January 1 of 2011.

s that information you verified --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- by searching the records?

A Yes, sir.

Q To you know edge, Mchelle, has Salon Scarlet made

any effort or conmunicated to your office to have their
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l'i cense renewed today?

A Yes, they renewed their |icense May 13th, 2011.

Q Ckay. So that was |ast Friday?

A Uh- huh.

Q So of the proposed penalty, they' ve paid $150 then,
or at least the renewal of the salon fee, right?

A Uh- huh.

Q Now, did you have -- or did your office have any
communi cations about the actual $98 penalty?

A No, sir, we just sent thema Notice of Hearing, as
well as a violation letter.

Q I's there anything further you need to nake the
Conmittee aware of today?
A No, sir.

MR HOGAN: |'ll pass the witness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, any
questions for this wtness?

MR HOGAN: That concl udes our evidence,
M. Hearing O ficer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER. Al right.

MR BUTENSCHOEN. | make a notion that we
affirmthe $98 penalty.

M5. CAVER | second that, as well.

M5. AKARD: Al in favor?

(Commttee Menbers raising their hands in response.)
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HEARING OFFICER: | will note, for the
record, that the decision of the Conmttee was
unanimous. | wll ask staff to reduce the
decision of the Conmttee to witing, and nake
sure that the Respondent gets a copy of it with
a cover letter notifying themof their appea
rights.

If there's no further questions, | wll
call this hearing to a close.

MR HOGAN: | believe our next one is Body
Bronze; is that correct?

M5. RUDCLPH. And actually it's for Kelly
Stracener.

MR HOGAN: |'msorry, Mchelle?

M5. RUDCLPH. Kelly Stracener. It's for
her.

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. W're on the
record. This is styled "Before the Cosnetol ogy
Techni cal Advisory Conmittee in the natter of
Li cense No. 56269, Arkansas Departnent of
Heal th, Petitioner, versus Kelly Stracener,
Respondent,” and that name is spelled K-E-L-L-Y;
ST RACENER

s Kelly Stracener present in the hearing
roonf?
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| will note, for the record, that there was
no response.

M. Hogan, could you identify yourself for
the record, please?

MR- HOGAN: Rick Hogan, Ceneral Counsel for
the Health Departnent.

HEARING OFFICER Al right. W' ve got a
conpi | ati on package here. It consists of the
Order and Notice of Hearing and an Inspection
Report, along with a certified mail receipt. |
will mark this conpilation package as
Committee's Exhibit No. 1, and admt that into
evi dence.

(WHEREUPQON, Exhibit No. 1 was nmarked for
i dentification and is attached hereto.)

And | will also take judicial notice of the
code sections, as well as the regulations that
are governing this proceeding.

Go ahead and swear in your wtnesses,

M. Hogan.
MR HOGAN: Mchelle, Kelli and Brenda.
(All wtnesses sworn in sinultaneously.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Go ahead, M. Hogan.

MR HOGAN: We call our first wtness,
Brenda Morgan.
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EXAM NATI ON OF BRENDA MORGAN
BY MR HOGAN.
Q Brenda, state your nane for the record and your
position with the Departnent.
A M/ name is Brenda Morgan and |'man inspector for the
Cosnet ol ogy Secti on.
Q Brenda, in front of me I have an Inspection Report
dated February 2nd of this year. Is that report the
document that you prepared?
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q Tell the Menbers of the Conmittee what you found when
you inspected the Body Bronze facility on Cantrell Road on
February 2nd of this year.
A | found that | had one practitioner, Kelly Jean
Stracener, that was not current. She was working that
day. And a Lisa Mchelle Schiller that had no |icense
posted. She explained to ne that she had her |icense
stolen, and therefore | did not know if she was current or
not, sol had to wite it up as | sawit, and those are
the two violations | found that day.
Q You subsequently |earned that Ms. Schiller, |
believe, did have a current |icense, correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And Ms. Stracener, did you have any conversation with
her about her not having a current |icense?
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A Yes, sir.
Q Wiat did you all discuss?
A VW just discussed that -- why didn't she have --
where was her current |icense, and she had no expl anation,
that | had recall.
Q Al right. 1Is there anything further you want to
make the Comm ttee aware of, Brenda?
A No, sir.
MR HOGAN: |'ll pass the wtness.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, any
questions for this wtness?
M5. AKARD: Tell me again who had the
current license and who did not have a current
l'i cense.
MR BUTENSCHOEN. Schiller had the current
license. She just didn't have it posted.
MS. AKARD: She had the current and it was
not posted, and then Lisa did not have a
current --
M5. MORGAN: No.
MR BUTENSCHOEN: No, Lisa had a current
one, Kelly did not.
M5. AKARD: Ckay.
MR BUTENSCHOEN. Is that correct?
MR HOGAN: That's correct.
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We call Mchelle, just to kind of elaborate
just alittle bit on that.
EXAM NATI ON OF M CHELLE RUDOLPH

BY MR HOGAN.
Q Mchell e, state your nane and your position with the
Depart nent .
A M chel I e Rudol ph, Business Operations Specialist.
Q Mchelle, you see in front of you a docunent that
i ncl udes the Inspection Report fromMs. Mrgan, as well as
a tracking formand the Order and Notice of Hearing?
A Uh- huh.
Q Can -- can you tell the Menbers of the Committee what
particular license you were able to confirmand which ones
were not current at this facility?
A Lisa Mchelle Schiller was current at the tine and
she was assessed a $25 penal ty.
Q And she paid that penalty?
A Yes, uh-huh.
Q And that was part of our previous nmotion to
confirm--
A Uh- huh.
Q And then what did you find with respect to --
A Kel ly Jean Stracener, her license expired on
Sept ember 29th, 2010.
Q Has she had any conmunication with the office, that
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you' re aware of ?

A No, sir.

Q And to date, has she renewed her |icense?
A No, sir.

Q s there anything further we need to nake the
Conmttee aware of at this time?
A No, sir.

MR HOGAN: |'ll pass the wtness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, any
questions for this wtness?
BY MS. AKARD:
Wio owns the sal on?
The salon is owned by Body Bronze, LLC.
VWhat ?
Body Bronze, LLC.
But --
It doesn't have a managi ng owner's nane or anything
n our system
kay.

O IO >0 >0

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Any other Conmittee
Menber s?

MR, BUTENSCHCEN: | make a notion that we
assess the penalty.

MS. CAVER | second that.

MS. AKARD: Al in favor?
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(Committee Menbers raising their hands in response.)

HEARING OFFICER Al right. | wll note,
for the record, that the Commttee Menbers'
deci sion was unaninmous. | will ask staff to

reduce it to witing and make sure the
Respondent gets a copy of it, along with a cover
letter notifying her of her appeal rights.

If there are no further conments, | wll
call this hearing to a close.

Al right. This is styled "Before the
Cosnet ol ogy Technical Advisory Committee in the
matter of License No. 7905, Arkansas Departnent
of Health, Petitioner, versus Sarah Ruthven,
Respondent . "

I's Ms. Ruthven present?

| will note, for the record, that there was
no response and Ms. Ruthven is not present in
t he hearing room

M. Hogan, please, identify yourself for
the record, please.

MR HOGAN: Rick Hogan, Ceneral Counsel for
the Health Departnent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  (kay. W've got a
conpi | ati on package that consists of the Oder
and Notice of Hearing, an Inspection Report and
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acertified mil receipt. W will mark that as
Commttee's Exhibit No. 1 and admt that into
evi dence.
(WHEREUPON, Exhibit No. 1 was narked for
identification and is attached hereto.)
| will take judicial notice of the code
section and regulations that is governing this
proceeding, and we wi |l swear in your wtnesses.
MR, HOGAN: Mchel le, Lavonne and Kelli
(Wtnesses sworn in sinultaneously.)
MR HOGAN: May | call the first wtness,
Ms. Lavonne Lester.
EXAM NATI ON OF LAVONNE LESTER
BY MR HOGAN.
Q State your name for the record, please, and your
position with the Departnent.
A Lavonne Lester, Inspector for Cosmetol ogy.
Q Ms. Lester, | have, in front of ne, an Inspection
Report dated February 18th of 2011. It purports to have
your name on it
Can you tell the Menbers of the Commttee -- you
inspected The Hair Loft on that date?
A Yes, sir.
Q Can you tell the Menbers of the Commttee what you
found, specifically?
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Just that Sarah had a --

I's it Ruthven?

That's correct.

Go ahead.

But, anyway, she had towels laying on the floor, so |
cited her for needing to have a closed receptacle for her
tovel s.

Did you discuss that --

| did.

-- with her?

| did.

And what was her response?

She woul d get one.

Just for the record, can you kind of -- why it is
inportant that, you know, these towels would be kept
properly stored and what are you trying to prevent, |
guess?

A Vell, it would -- it would -- probably a bunch of
towel s would create bacteria, mold, whatever, so, yes,
they need to be stored in a closed receptacle.

>0 >0 >

OO0 >O0>F>O

Q So it's a health and safety violation --
A Yes, sir.

Q -- to protect the customers --

A Yes, sir.

Q

-- as well as the persons that work there?
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A Absol utely.
Q And have you had an opportunity to go by to see if
she has, in fact --

A | have not been back there. That was in February.
No, | haven't.
Q Anything further you want to nmake the Conmittee aware
of today?
A No.
MR HOGAN: |'ll pass the wtness.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Commi ttee Menbers, any
questions?
BY M5. AKARD

Q Was there not a closed receptacle at all in the
entire sal on?
A They're all individual, you know, owners, so they all
needed to have their own, and she didn't have one.
Everyone el se did.
Q Ckay. Thank you.
A You' re wel come.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Anyone el se?
M. Hogan?
MR, HOGAN: That concl udes our testinony.
MR BUTENSCHOEN. | make a motion to affirm
the $25 fine.
M5. CAVER | second that.
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M5. AKARD: All in favor?

(Committee Menbers raising their hands in response.)

HEARI NG OFFICER. Al right. Once again, |
will note, for the record, that the Commttee's
deci sion was unanimous. | will ask the staff to
reduce the decision to witing. Mke certain
that the Respondent gets a copy of it, along
with a cover letter notifying her of her appea
rights.

If there are no further questions, | wll
cl ose this hearing.

MR HOGAN: That concl udes our hearings,
correct, Mchelle?

M5. RUDOLPH. Yes, sir.

(WHEREUPQN, at 10:16 a.m the
above proceedi ngs concl uded.)
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